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From: Faye Conatser [fconatser@ffguaranty.com]

Sent: ' Thursday, February 03, 2011 3:47 PM by
To: CorpAddressChange o
Subject: FW: Change of Address

Please see below.... This email was sent to you on 1-19-11. The principa! and mailing address was changed in your
system but the MGRM, Mark Wells, address was not changed.... Please update his address in your system to: 808 E.
Main St., Lakeland Fi_33801.

Thank you.

Faye Conatser
Accounting Manager
{for Mark Wells)

863 683 1750

From Faye Conatser
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 5:33 PM

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us
Subject: Change of Address

Please let this email serve as notification that we have moved and need to update our address in your system.

Docu ment # L08000071687
ms‘h“r‘anfg oup, LLE
Tax D1 800225296
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New Principal and Mailing Address:

808 E. Main St.
Lakeland Fl 33301
AlsojitheMGRM, Mark Wells; needs to-Updateihis address to:

808.E:M ain"' 2
i g

Lakeland FLd 33801

If you have any questions, please call.
Thank you.

Faye Conatser
Accounting Manager
(for Mark Wells}

863 683 1750

863 683 1792 Fax
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